8 August 1961

Dear Allen:

Having reflected at some length on our telephone conversation of
this morning, I'am afraid there are several things I must say to you. They
can be sumrned up in the statement that I will not allow what was in effect
an accusation of misconduct to stand without the strongest denial I can make.
‘What you said this morning was that in the weeks leading up to the Cuban
invasion, and again in connection with the draft agreement we discussed
yesterday, I have been guilty of making plans or conducting negotiations
either without informing you or in a manner to commit you prior to con-
‘'sultation or else involving substantive positions unacceptable to you.

‘A . As to the Cuban matter, it cannot be denied that durihg the weeks
of almost continuous policy review and of military planning and replanning
many decisions had to be made quickly and papers were more than once
prepared just in time for policy meetings. That this happened was, however,
a result and a reflection of the pace of events and the pace of the decision-
making process and I will not accept responsibility for a pressure of time
that was the result of circumstances beyond our control.

What is more serious to me than the matter of timing is the
.suggestlon that pos1t10ns were taken or that plans were made that did not
. reflect your best judgment and that were in some degree responsible for G
the failure. I must say to you flatly that I am aware of no position taken -

- during the policy discussions, or no recommendation. made to higher .
authority, and of no operational decision prior to the landing with which )
you were, to.my I&Q_leedge, in disagreement at the time. Undoubtedly,

. - there were decisions which, .as you look back on them after the event,
“should‘have 'been made differently but I must deny any recollection of
‘._:thmgs ‘done contrary to your wishes or instructions (except, of course, as

:,-:w_e'Were'aJ.J: affected by decisions external to the Agency. )

: " Coming to the matter of the Memorandum of Understanding, I
UL would. like:to remind you of the circumstances surrounding its submission
~..to you yesterday morning, To begin with, the whole move to effect a more
+formalized and closer coordination of the handling of certain projects as
“between the Pentagon'and this Agency was initiated by Messrs. Land and

; Killian.. 'At their request certain papers were drafted by Charyk, When
thls whole project’'was discussed with me by these gentlement, I wrote a
- - memorandum which was in effect an argument against the proposal.
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Y- was handled in a' manner so dlspleasmg 'to you. I cannot agree, however,
that there was any impropriety whatsoever in my actions, nor will I
tolerate the implication that I pursued this negotiation either with any intent

of concealment from you or for any 1mproper motives of personal
. aggrandlzement :

51derat10ns

e

: m thls letter T'must conclude by offering my resignation to be accepted

Moreover, I consistently made clear that I was most doubtful about any
personal participation, either in the near future or later, Messrs. Killian
and Land on their initiative took this matter up with the Secretary of
Defense and later with General Taylor. During the period when these
various conversations took place I believe I advised you on every occasion
of every conversation in which I was personally involved.

Sometlrmfafter the middle of Ju.ly, the Secretary of Defense -asked
Charyk'to-draft the: specific documents that would be required to put his
proposal into efiect, One of these was the one dated 20 July which I sent
you yesterday morning. I myself did not receive it until sometime after
it was drafted/ I refrained from submitting it to you when I received it
because Y was"told Charyk would have to consult further within the Depart-
ment of Defense and that the draft might be changed. I, too, suggested
one change in wording and it was not until yesterday, August 7th, thatI -
finally received word from Charyk that the wording was final and the paper
was ready for submission to you and the Secretary. It is my belief that it
reached you some hours before it reached the Secretary of Defense.

"I clearly was guilty of one major miscalculation in that it never
occurred to me that this paper, which proposed so little defacto change in
the status quo, -would raise any major issue in your mind or that it would
be 50° dlspleasng to you. Since (as you told me) you decided that this

-~ required the -most .careful review by you, and since the Secretary of Defense
‘.*was prepared to accept it on the assurance of Charyk and Vance, it was

inevitable that ke should sign off on it before you hadfini. shed your con-
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,-'=It is- obvmusly unfortunate’ frorn every point of view that this matter

Ha.v1ng felt compelled to state my position in such strong ‘terms



by yeu if you'so desire. More specifically, I would ask that you accept
my re51gnat10n if you continue to have doubts of the sort you expressed
this morning about my conduct. It is neither pleasant for either of us
nor is it in'the interest of the Agency that I should remain if there cannot
be a mutual confidence between us.

e T e .. XNery. smcerely yours,

B

. . Richard M. Bissell, jr.

The Honora.ble ‘Allen W, Dulles
Director~ of Ceatral Intelligence
Washmgton 25 D. C
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